UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

June 17, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Matthew A. Mitchell, Chief
Projects Management Branch
Japan Lessons-Learned Project Directorate
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation S
Db
FROM: Robert F. Kuntz, Senior Project Manager /- goﬂ
FIX

’c L(.A

Projects Management Branch
Japan Lessons-Learned Project Directorate
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING CLOSED MEETING TO DISCUSS DAM
FAILURE ANALYSIS FOR BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION,
UNITS 1 AND 2

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 18, 2014
9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. CST

LOCATION: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Pittsburgh District Headquarters
2200 William S. Moorhead Federal Building
1000 Liberty Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4186

PURPOSE: The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the analysis of dams
near the Beaver Valley Power Station, Units 1 and 2, and the
dams’ potential impact on site flooding.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Industry
C. Cook, NRO Eric Hohman
B. Harvey, NRO John Huggins
K. See, NRO Carmen Mancuso
R. Kuntz, NRR
MEETING CONTACT: Robert F. Kuntz, NRR/JLD

301-415-3733
Robert. Kuntz@nrc.qov

Docket Nos. 50-334 and 50-412

cc: Distribution via listserv
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